February 10, 1964
Al

Mr, William W, Parish
The Macmillan Company
60 Pifth Avenue

New York 11, New York

Dear My. Parish:

I bave forwarded your letter of February 7, 1964,
regarding an accreditation of Mr, L, C., Le Goullon
to the Bloom Advertising Agency, which is handling

press matters for the court in which Jack Ruby will
be tried.

Any further correspondence should be addressed to
the agency at 512 South Akard Street, Dallas, Texas.

Very truly vours,

Je Ba Curry
Chief of Police

JRC:PA

€C: Bloom Advertising Agency



